

Contact

fadhilc97@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/fadhil-lan
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Azure DevOps Services

TypeScript

Mathematics

Certifications

Belajar Membuat Aplikasi Back-End
untuk Pemula

Belajar Dasar Pemrograman Web

Memulai Pemrograman Dengan
Python

Belajar Dasar Pemrograman
JavaScript

Belajar Dasar Visualisasi Data

Fadhil Lan

Frontend Developer at International Centre for Industrial
Transformation (INCIT)

Batam, Riau Islands, Indonesia

Summary

6+ years experience to explore about programming and technology since study on campus until professional level at this point. As technology enthusiast, learning is a must consider the digitization increase rapidly to solve the problem that conventionally.

Working as Software Engineer in Software House Company is my first professional job in my journey to develop and customize the ERP Software features based on the client requirements.

Flexible to learn new stuff related to technology trends. Web development is my focus plan to improve my programming experiences. Does not rule out the possibility to learn other things related to technology, such as machine learning (part of AI), data science and analytics, Internet of Things (IoT), etc.

For further inquires, discussions, or collaborations, kindly to reach me or send email to fadhilc97@gmail.com

Experience

International Centre for Industrial Transformation (INCIT)

Frontend Developer

November 2022 - Present (11 months)

Batam, Riau Islands, Indonesia

Develop the web application, especially on the client side. Working for INCIT (International Centre For Industrial Transformation LTD)

Baraya Edukasi

Mathematics Tutor

October 2022 - Present (1 year)

Batam, Riau Islands, Indonesia

As a freelancer private course tutor that registered in Baraya Edukasi. Teaching for Math subject for junior-senior high school level in night session.

Assist the student learning difficulties, so that with the learning assistance provided with the suitable teaching method, it is expected to be able to provide understanding the material concept for students in order to improve their learning achievement.

Tigernix Pte Ltd

Software Engineer

March 2020 - August 2022 (2 years 6 months)

Batam, Riau Islands, Indonesia

Starting the real job as Software Engineer. Develop and customize the features of ERP software based on the client requirements using Odoo framework with Python programming language in server side.

Successfull to roll-out on CIMS (Client Information Management System) project for school organization after supporting for 2 phases.

Another task that handled during working:

- Project support on DMS (Donation Management System) for social organization
- Provide data migration and user guide before live production
- System deployment using Amazon Web Services Elastic Cloud (AWS EC2)
- Create auto-backup database and attachment in server production with cron job and shell script
- OAuth 2.0 Microsoft Azure Active Directory API for Login with Microsoft

SMK Multistudi High School Batam

Substitute Teacher

August 2019 - December 2019 (5 months)

Batam, Riau Islands, Indonesia

Teaching the Web and Mobile Programming subject for grade 12 vocational high school every Monday-Friday (except Thursday, because teaching schedule at Kallista School). Also as a participant companion to participate the "LKS 2019" (student skill competition) Web and Technology competition Riau Island Province level for school representative.

Sekolah Kallista

Information Technology Teacher

July 2019 - December 2019 (6 months)

Batam, Riau Islands, Indonesia

ICT subject at Kallista School is collaboration result with PT. Multi Kreasi Sinergia (Ruang Kreasi Coworking Space) and I am join them in teacher team. Creating curriculum and teaching for grade 9 (for them, it is senior level) about programming concept and visually practiced using code.org every Thursday schedule

Ruang Kreasi Coworking Space

Information Technology Staff

July 2018 - March 2019 (9 months)

Batam, Riau Islands, Indonesia

Manage the makerspace "Madebyme" to handle the workshop as instructor, coding for kids as instructor, IT support, explore and prototyping the IoT. Also organize and attend the event that involved by startup, community, school, college, and institution at "Ruang Kreasi" coworking space.

Education

Politeknik Negeri Batam

High School Diploma, Informatics · (2016 - 2019)